Holyhead Town Council

Minutes of the A.G.M meeting Monday 16th May 2022 6pm. Council Chamber.

<u>Councillors Present:</u> Cllr Keith R Roberts (Online), Cllr Richard Parry, Cllr Alan Williams (Online), Cllr Adrienne Edwards, Cllr Ann Kennedy BA (Hons) MBA, Cllr Howard Browes, Cllr Vaughn Williams, Cllr John Chorlton, Cllr Hywel Williams, Cllr Trefor Lloyd Hughes MBE, Cllr Ailia Lewis MBE, Cllr Catherine Evanson.

In Attendance:

Robert Henderson (Town Clerk/Financial Officer)

Alex Williams (Clerk Typist)

Pip O'Neill (Tref Cybi Councillor)

Cllr Richard Parry begun the meeting with thanks to all past and present councillors for Holyhead Town Council, Thanking them for electing him as mayor for 2021/2022. And also wished good luck to the next councillors who will become new Mayor/Mayoress and Deputy for the next year in office.

Minute no. 5734/2022

1. TO ELECT A NEW MAYOR FOR THE YEAR 2022/2023:

it was resolved, proposed, and seconded by the Council that Cllr Adrienne Edwards would take the reins of office and become the new Mayoress for Holyhead Town Council. The chain was handed over to Adrienne with congratulations from councillor Richard Parry wishing her the best of luck for the year commencing.

Councillor Adrienne Edwards paid tribute to the outgoing mayor Councillor Richard Parry and commended him for all his hard work through the year. **Minute no. 5735/2022**

2. TO ASK THE QUESTION "Is any member of the public or any member making a recording of this meeting"?

Yes, Robert Henderson Town Clerk as well as Alex Williams (clerk typist) taking notes.

3. APPOLOGIES

Cllr Glyn Haynes, Cllr Henry Klijn, Cllr Beryl Warner BEM, Cllr Iris Thomas.

4. DECLERATION OF INTEREST BY ANY COUNCILLOR OR OFFICER:

No declaration of interest was made by any councillor.

Page Minute No. 942/2022

5. TO ELECT A DEPUTY MAYOR FOR THE YEAR 2022/2023

Holyhead Town Council resolved, proposed and seconded that Councillor Hywel Williams will take on the role as Deputy Mayor.

Councillor Hywel Williams Thanked Holyhead Town Council for nominating him as the new deputy mayor of Holyhead. **Minute no. 5736/2022**

<u>6. NOTICE OF MOTION FROM COUNCILLOR RICHARD PARRY.</u> ("I WOULD LIKE TO MOVE THAT THE PUBLIC RELATIONS AND EVENTS SUBCOMITTEE TAKE ON THE ADDITIONAL RESPONSIBILITY FOR TOURSIM AND IN FURTURE BE KNOWN AS PUBLIC RELATIONS TOURISM AND EVENTS SUBCOMITTEE").

After a lengthy discussion Holyhead Town Council have proposed, seconded, and resolved that the public relations and events sub committee will now be known as public relations events and tourism subcommittee. **Minute no. 5737/2022**

7. CRUISE SHIPS AND DESTINATION CAERGYBI:

It was resolved to for go this item and revert it back to the newly formed subcommittee. **Minute no. 5738/2022**

8. NEWSLETTER FROM STANDARDS COMMITTEE ISLE OF ANGLESEY COUNTY COUNCIL:

Received for information by the council

- The town clerk outlined a few points from the information received and emphasised the importance of members training he informed the council that training will be arranged within the near future. **Minute no 5739/2022**

9. CORRESPONDENCE:

A request for financial donation from Holyhead Sapphires was received, it was resolved proposed and seconded that a donation of fifty pounds would be donated to Holyhead sapphires. **Minute no. 5740/2022**

<u>Urgent matter added to the agenda. After advice received the item can be added for a resolution only.</u>

Request from Mr Murphy in relation to jubilee party in one of the town wards.

The town clerk asked for a resolution that council allow himself and the chair the authority to determine the donation towards any street parties within the town. The resolution was passed by full council.

The town clerk stated that he would accept requests from the seven wards within the town and any donations would be equally distributed. Minute no. 5741/2022

The meeting concluded at 19.00hrs

Page Minute No. 941/2022

Minute No.

Minute No.